

Contact

#500, Shiva Enclave, Zirakpur,
Mohali PB, 140603
8437305673 (Mobile)
karanyadav.2065@gmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/karanyadav28
(LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Product Design
Figma (Software)
Logo Design

Languages

English (Professional Working)
Hindi (Native or Bilingual)

Certifications

Enterprise Design Thinking
Practitioner
Digital Skills: User Experience
Accenture
UI UX Design & Prototyping using
Adobe XD
Adobe XD Essential Training: Design
[2020 Q1]
Foundations of User Experience
(UX) Design By Google

Karan Yadav

UI/UX Designer • BlackRock IT Solutions
Sahibzada Ajit Singh Nagar, Punjab, India

Summary

Hello there! I am a passionate UX/UI designer with 3.5 years of experience in the design sphere. Having designed and shipped products across different verticals. I'm an advocate for functional, aesthetic, and user-centric products which have a meaningful impact and help people in solving their problems.

I am familiar with these tools

1. Adobe Xd
2. Figma
3. Photoshop

What excites me the most in UX

1. Visual Design
2. Prototyping

Besides that, I am also exploring fresh opportunities in this domain I also work as a freelance Graphic Designer and I am open to similar projects as well.

Apart from work, you can usually find me, binge-watching Anime shows, listening to songs, or simply scrolling Instagram.

You can contact me via my Mail Id karanyadav.2065@gmail.com or DM me here.

Experience

BlackRock IT Solutions
UI/UX Designer
April 2023 - Present (1 year 3 months)
Gilbert, Arizona, United States

Beanstalk! Growth Marketing
UI/UX Designer
October 2022 - January 2023 (4 months)
Calgary, Alberta, Canada

Inovexia Software Pvt Ltd
UI/UX Designer
September 2021 - September 2022 (1 year 1 month)
Remote

Self-employed
Freelance Graphic Designer
November 2019 - December 2020 (1 year 2 months)

Education

CHANDIGARH UNIVERSITY
Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Computer Science · (August 2015 - May 2019)